
From: KARI STANCIL
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: Re: Parcel Combination CB-19-00014 - Stancil
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 2:18:53 PM
Attachments: General Construction Application letter.docx

Permit APP-10-22-19.pdf
Stancil Site Plan Lots 38-39.pdf
Garage floor plan.pdf

Hello Kelly,

I've been out of town,apologize for the delay!

Per your request; please find the following attachments:

1) General Contracting Permit

2) Cover Letter

3) Combined lot site plan

4)  Garage floor plan 

Thank you much

David 

On October 3, 2019 at 2:18 PM "Kelly Bacon (CD)"
<kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote: 

Good afternoon,

 

Please find attached correspondence in regards to your proposed parcel
combination.  A hard copy of the letter will be mailed out.  Please contact me
directly with any questions.

 

Sincerely,

mailto:dkcc@comcast.net
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us





PARCEL COMBINATION REQUEST



We would like to combine our lots: 38 and 39, located at Sun County Estates, sec 35; TWP. 20 RGE., into one tax parcel. Both homes have been built, the garage/apt is on lot 39-- is non-residential; used as a garage.  We could like to change it from a residential to an Accessory Habitat dwelling. 



Enclosed with the General Construction Permit Application, are the following:

1) General Contracting Permit

2) Cover Letter

3) Combined lot site plan

4)  Garage layout 

[bookmark: _GoBack]

If you have any questions, regarding the existing home/garage, please call me at 253-569-8298 or email—dkcc@comcast.net



Thank you

David & Kari Stancil
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Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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